JIO DIGITAL FIBRE PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U64200GJ2018PTC105652

Ref No.: FP/RJ/OFC/44164/2020/EDS-3

To
The PCCF & HoFF,

Rajasthan, Jaipur

Dated-30 September 2020

Subject: EDS compliance of Proposal No - FP/RJ/OFC/44164/2020, Dated 23/01/2020

Sir,

Reply to the EDS raised by Nodal Officer vide letter No. F14( )2020/OFC/FCA/PCCF/EDD-1 dt. 12/20/03/2020 & 7 August 2020, Pointwise
reply/compliance is as follows:

A-1 Project Details

1. The project detail is not given. The detail of
OFC line should be given (Distance, from
where to where etc.)

Now desired details have been provided in point A-1.

B Details of land required
for forest

1- Details of all proposals submitted in past &
under processing should be given.

2. Land details should be given up to

4 decimals

3. Village wise breakup, land required for
diversion is not given

1- details of all proposal submitted has been given.

2- Has been given up to 4 decimals.

3. We humbly submit that we are not seeking diversion of Fresh Forest Land. The
application is for seeking permission to lay underground OFC in ROW of existing
road from PWD as well as Forest Department under General Approbal. It is linear
activity. We also submit that our activity will be carried out in ROW whose right to
use is with PWD. Our land use is temporary & one time affair. The land of ROW will
be restored as desired by PWD in their permission and also as desired by Forest
Department in theirs.The activity will be restricted to ROW only. It is humbly
submitted that this activity is exempt from depositing the NPV. Village wise details
sought by you may please be waived off.

C Maps of forest land
proposed to be diverted

1- The area of KML is different from the area
required for diversion, so rectify KML, TOPO
Sheet & DGPS accordingly.

2- TOPO Sheet should be given at 1:50,000
scale with entry exit chainage in forest land.
3- Proper DGPS map with all coordinates
should be uploaded.

1. Area has been rectified.

2. Concerned portion of GT Sheet showing length of road along with Entry & Exit
wherein U/G OFC in RoW will be laid has been uploaded. ORIGINAL GT Sheet with
R.F 1:50,000 will be provided when hard copies of the proposal will be asked by the
department.

3. GPS map is uploaded

D Justification for locating
the project in forest land
& details of alternatives
examined:

1. In justification, the proposal name with area
to be diverted and proposal number should be
given.

1. Name of proposal with area required and proposal number has been given here
also.

K. Status of settlement of
rights under the Forest
Rights Act,2006 on the
forest land proposed to be
diverted

1. FRA Certificate is not given.

1. FRA Certificate will be made available at the time of clearance from CCF level.

Additional information
details

1. Administrative & financial sanctions not
attached.

2. Area calculation sheet should be attached
khasrawise/villagewise.

3. Bar chart should be given.

4. All undertakings i.e. NPV, CA Amount,
minimum use of forest land, other conditions,
no use of forest produce, cross section of OFC
line, Muck disposal plan etc. should be
submitted in additional information should be
given in MoEF format.

5. Cross section of OFC line

1. Sanction has been attached.

2. Area calculation sheet has been attached. The Gol have granted general approval
under S/2 of FCA,1980 for diversion of forest land for certain CRITICAL PUBLIC
UTILITY SERVICES/STRATEGIC DEFENCE INFRESRUCTURE. U/G laying of OFC etc.
along roads within existing RoW is one of such activities. In execution of these work
maximum size of trench should be 2.00 meter deep & 1.00 meter wide. Seeking
khasra/village wise details is not desirable for activities to be done in RoW of
existing roads which are covered under general approval granted by Gol. Form-'A'
Part-I to be filled up by user agency) for seeking prior approval under S/2 of the
proposals by the State Governments and other authorities does not seek
khasra/village wise details.

3. Bar chart has uploaded now.

4. U/G laying of OFC is exempt from NPV as per order dated 28/3/2008 of Hon'ble
SC of India. As per Order No.11-9/98/FC dated 15/6/2004 of MoEF, Gol question of
CA does not arise. Minimum use of forest land is done by us. No use of forest
produce is done while laying OFC & muck disposal plan uploaded.

5.Cross section of OFC line is enclosed.

Kindly accept the proposal for further necessary permission.

Kind regards,

For Jio Digital Fibre Pvt. Ltd.

Authorized Signatory
(Manoj Likhyani- AVP)

Registered Office: Office - 101, Saffron, Nr. Centre Point, Panchwati 5 Rasta, Ambawadi, Ahmedabad-380006, Gujarat, India.

Tel no: 079-35600100




